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COMPLAINANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS CONSTITUTING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION:

On or about January 24, 2007, in the District of Arizona, JERALD MARK KOENIG, did
intentionally and knowingly possess a visual depiction that had been mailed shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce, and which contained images that had been
mailed shipped and transported by any means including by computer, the production of which
involved the use of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct and which is of such conduct, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(4) and (b)(2).

BASIS OF COMPLAINANT'S CHARGE AGAINST THE ACCUSED:

On or about January 19, 2007, the Honorable Jennifer C. Guerin, United States Magistrate
Judge for the District of Arizona, issued a search warrant for the residence of one JERALD
MARK KOENIG, DOB: 1958, located at 200 Howard Street, Apartment 19, Huachuca City,
Arizona, after determining that probable cause existed that the residence contained evidence of
child pornography-related offenses under Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252.

On January 24, 2007, agents from the Federal Bureau of investigations executed the
federal search warrant at 200 Howard St., Apt. 19, Huachuca City, AZ, and seized a computer
located therein. While the search of the residence was being conducted, Special Agent Mark
Strickland and your affiant conducted a non-custodial interview with KOENIG. At that time,
KOENIG, admitted the computer was his, that he purchased it approximately one years ago, and
that he is the only person who uses it.
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MATERIAL WITNESSES IN RELATION TO THE CHARGE:

Recommend Detention SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT (official titie)
Being duly sworn, | declare that the foregoing-is” - = - . i
true and correct to the best of my knowtadqr T %%::2)

AUTHORIZED BY: AUSAL DPE s Senior Agent

Sworn to before me and subs_f;nbed in gy ‘presen }//'Z

SIGNATURE, ISTRATE JUDGE DATE
January 24, 2007
Sen Falleral rules of Criminal Procedure Rules 3 a
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In addition, KOENIG stated that apprommately 20% of the images stored in “My Pictures” on his
computer would be child pornography.

Dunng the executron of the search warrant an on-site computer forensics preview examination
- was performed on the computer belongrng to KOENIG and located in his bedroom at the time of
execution of the search warrant, The forensic preview revealed numerous child pornographrc images.

A descrrptron of two representatrve images is as follows:

1) A prepubescent female naked from the waist down, srttrng on the ground legs spread,
and with her genltals exposed.

2) A-prepubeséeht'fernale totally nude, standing, with her genitals exposed.

The ﬁrst lmage referred to above is of a known out-of-state victim, and the rmage has traveled
in interstate commerce. The defendant s computer had access to the mternet through Earthlrnk which
is an internet service prov:der




